



Forth Replacement Crossing

Community Forum

AGENDA



Meeting: South Community Forum
Date: Wednesday 2 November 2011
Time: 19:00 – 21:00
Location: Dakota Hotel, Queensferry, EH30 9QZ

- | | |
|--|------------|
| 1. Welcome and Introductions | 10 minutes |
| 2. Review of minutes and outstanding actions | 10 minutes |
| 3. Principal Contract; Programme overview | 20 minutes |
| 4. John Graham (Dromore) Ltd (Fife ITS Contract) | 10 minutes |
| 4.1. Progress update and 3 month look ahead | |
| 4.2. Traffic management | |
| 5. John Sisk and Roadbridge (Junction 1a Contract) | 10 minutes |
| 5.1. Progress update and 3 month look ahead | |
| 5.2. Traffic management | |
| 6. Forth Crossing Bridge Constructors (Principal Contract) | 10 minutes |
| 6.1. Progress update and 3 month look ahead | |
| 6.2. Traffic management | |
| 7. Community Issues | 30 minutes |
| • Flooding on A904 and B924 | |
| • Property Condition Surveys | |
| • Pollution monitoring | |
| • Ground water reports | |
| • Meet the Contractor event | |
| 8. AoB | 5 minutes |
| 9. Next Community Forum (proposed) | 5 minutes |
| - 24 January 2012; South Community Forum | |
| - 25 January 2012; North Community Forum | |
| - 01 February 2012; Junction 1a Community Forum | |